

Molly Langum

RN

Sun Prairie, WI 53590

mollylangum4_app@indeedemail.com

+1 608 446 8484

I have many years of experience working flexibly between fourteen different units at one of the most highly regarded hospitals in the nation, I have experience with patients at all ends of the life spectrum from pediatric patients with acute and chronic respiratory disease processes, to patients at the end of life requiring pain relief and grief management. I have a wide range of experience and knowledge to lend to any professional sphere. I fully immerse myself in whatever I am doing. I give it every ounce of myself. I am a compassionate, reliable, motivated professional with excellent communication skills that treats clients with respect and dignity.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

UW Rehab Hospital - Madison, WI

November 2020 to Present

I work closely with rehabilitation patients Administering medication, IVs, performing wound care, performing nursing assessments, and obtaining blood cultures. I worked closely with doctors and other members of the healthcare team to provide exceptional care to patient involved in a motor vehicle accidents, surgical procedures, traumatic brain injuries, victims of gun violence and other patients requiring rehab. I alternated with other staff members as a first responder on the code team and was required to perform ekg's and respond to acute events.

RN

Madison, WI

July 2017 to December 2019

Provided symptom management for patients and gave medical advice based on patients' level of acuity. Utilize knowledge of the nursing process to assist callers and informed decision making regarding healthcare needs. Used data gathering techniques, listening skills, and problem solving. Provided educational information to patients. Utilized appointment scheduling functions. Thorough documentation performed for each call for all relevant providers to access.

Worked closely with pharmacists providing medication reconciliation to patients.

Per diem float pool RN

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES - Madison, WI

November 2014 to February 2016

I Worked flexibly caring for patients on genitourinary, hematology/oncology, family practice, gynecology/Plastics/urology/ ENT, general medicine/geriatric, heart and vascular, general surgery, neuro, palliative care, cardiology, orthopedic, rehab, psych, & pulmonary/gastroenterology/ renal units.

In home RN

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES

November 2012 to February 2016

Cared for the pediatric patients with ventilators and tracheostomies. Provided wound care to patients who required various complex wound dressing changes.

RN

WILLOWS SKILLED NURSING FACILITY - Madison, WI
April 2012 to October 2012

Provided care for half of the Skilled nursing facility in the 46 bed unit. Medication administration, wound changes, catheter care, change in condition, and vital signs monitored, oxygen and nebulizer respiratory care provided, helped determine policies for improvement of care, transcribed physicians orders into patients charts.

RN Beloit WI

BELOIT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Beloit, WI
November 2011 to January 2012

Worked on the medical surgical unit caring for patients pre, and post op.

Day care provider

Sun Prairie, WI
November 1996 to January 2011

I have raised four children and worked as an RN for the last 10 years. Prior to that I did daycare for many years and I am well-versed in early childhood education. I have a home right across the street from token springs in Sun Prairie Wisconsin and I am opening and then home daycare. With my nursing background I am CPR certified.

Education

Associate of Applied Science degree in Applied Science

Madison Area Technical College - Madison, WI
August 2009 to May 2011

Skills

- Registered nurse
- Acls
- Documentation
- Healthcare
- Ecs
- Epic
- Cerner
- Excellent communication skills
- Microsoft office

Additional Information

Key Strengths and Skills

Assessment- Quick, detailed and efficient assessment skills. Planning- Identifies the needs of the client and assists client in determining their healthcare priorities and how to reach their health care goals.

Implementation- Uses evidence based practices to implement necessary and complementary care along with the care plan. Evaluation- Clear and accurate documentation and reporting of evaluated outcomes.

Communication- Excellent communication skills with client, family, and colleagues.

Computer Knowledge- Epic Healthcare Systems, ECS, Cerner, Soarian, Microsoft Office.

Licensure/certifications

Registered Nurse #180218

Exp. 02/28/20

BLS

American heart association

Obtained 9/25/17

ACLS

American Heart Association

Obtained 9/25/17

BLS 9/27/19 American Heart Association